Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)

From: Liaison <Liaison@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>

Sent: September 21, 2020 10:35 PM

To: fitz-morris, James (SPAC/PSPC); Roy, Cecely (SPAC/PSPC)

Cc: Me'Shel Gulliver Bélanger; Bryan Blom; Elizabeth Lindsay; Lord, David (Ext.); Laycock,
Tristan (SPAC/PSPC); Mullan-Boudreau, Caitlin (SPAC/PSPC); Liaison

Subject: Presser products - NRs and QnAs

Attachments: NR Comparison QCed Clean Sep 21-20 21h.docx; NR Sept - Vaccine_Announcement

Sept 21 FR.docx; PSPC_QandAs-vaccine agreements_2020-09-21 Clean.docx;
PSPC_QandAs-vaccine agreements_2020-09-21 FR.docx

Good evening,

Here are the final/clean NR in English and French, along with the QnAs in English and French. Please note the Eng NR
has not been changed from the version sent earlier at 9:13pm.

If we receive further revisions from PCO to consider tomorrow morning, we will let you know promptly. And of course, if
you have any additional feedback or revisions, we will work on these first thing tomorrow morning.

Best regards,
Me’shel Gulliver Bélanger

Directrice, Affaires publiques
Direction générale des Politiques, de la planification et des communications
Services publics et Approvisionnement Canada | Gouvernement du Canada

Director, Public Affairs
Policy, Planning, and Communications Branch

Public Services and Procurement Canada | Government of Canada

Meshel.GulliverBelanger@tpsgc-pwgsc.ge.ca |

From: Liaison

Sent: September 21, 2020 9:13 PM

To: Cecely Roy ; Liaison

Cc: James Fitzmorris ; Me'Shel Gulliver Bélanger ; Bryan Blom ; Elizabeth Lindsay ; David Lord ; Tristan Laycock ; Caitlin
Mullan-Boudreau

Subject: For Cecely - final NR in Eng

Voila!
lucie

De : Roy, Cecely (SPAC/PSPC) [mailto:cecely.roy@canada.ca]

Envoyé : 21 septembre 2020 21:12

A : Liaison <Liaison@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>

Cc : James Fitzmorris <james.fitz-morris@canada.ca>; Me'Shel Gulliver Bélanger <MeShel.GulliverBelanger@tpsgc-
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pwgsc.gc.ca>; Bryan Blom <Bryan.Blom@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>; Elizabeth Lindsay <Elizabeth.Lindsay @tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>;
David Lord <David.Lord@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>; Tristan Laycock <tristan.laycock@canada.ca>; Caitlin Mullan-Boudreau
<caitlin.mullan-boudreau@canada.ca>

Objet : Re: For JAMES - Additional changes to remarks

Thanks very much

Cecely Roy

Press Secretary | Attachée de presse

Office of Minister Anita Anand | Bureau de la ministre Anita Anand
C:343-549-7293

On Sep 21, 2020, at 9:09 PM, Liaison <Liaison@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca> wrote:

Cecely, will get the final NR to you in next half hour

De : Roy, Cecely (SPAC/PSPC) [mailto:cecely.roy@canada.cal

Envoyé : 21 septembre 2020 21:01

A : Liaison <Liaison@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>

Cc : James Fitzmorris <james.fitz-morris@canada.ca>; Me'Shel Gulliver Bélanger
<MeShel.GulliverBelanger@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>; Bryan Blom <Bryan.Blom@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>;
Elizabeth Lindsay <Elizabeth.Lindsay@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>; David Lord <David.Lord @tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>;
Tristan Laycock <tristan.laycock@canada.ca>; Caitlin Mullan-Boudreau <caitlin.mullan-
boudreau@canada.ca>

Objet : Re: For JAMES - Additional changes to remarks

Hi there,

Can we get a copy of the most up to date version of the NR?
Apologies if this was sent recently, | can’t seem to find it in my inbox.
Thanks so much,

Cecely Roy

Press Secretary | Attachée de presse

Office of Minister Anita Anand | Bureau de la ministre Anita Anand
C:343-549-7293

On Sep 21, 2020, at 8:47 PM, Liaison <Liaison@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca> wrote:

James,
Qording on the Gilead contract was not updated based on feedback from the company
See attached (clean and tracked)

Lucie
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